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From: Dickson <{ -

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:06 PM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Cc: sshcheung@pland.gov.hk

Subject: S.17 of Planning Application (No.:A/I-TCTC/61) - Request for Deferral

Dear Sir,

We refer to the captioned S.17 of Planning Application (No.:A/I-TCTC/61). The applicant needs more
time to address the departmental comments on landscape aspect which include the hiring of
professional consultant and preparation of tree survey and analysis. We have difficulty on finding such
professional. Therefore, we would like to request the Town Planning Board to defer making a decision
of review of S.17 of Planning Application (No.:A/I-TCTC/61) for 2 months for preparation of further
information to address departmental comments.

regards,

Dickson Man

]

Glister Engineering Consultants Company
(Applicant's Representative)
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F 5 : Re: A/I-TCTC/61 - submission of further information - Departmental comments on 1st FI

Dear Mr. Man,



Re your first further information submitted in August 2022, departmental
comments on landscape aspect is enclosed for your follow-up action
please:

For your information, softcopy of the RNTPC Paper No. A/I-TCTC/61
(including departmental comments) can be retrieved from the following link:
https://www.info.gov.hk/tpb/en/meetings/RNTPC/Agenda/689 rnt_agenda.html.

Regards,

Steve CHEUNG

TP/Is4, SKIs DPO, PlanD
(Tel.: 2158 6170)

From: Dickson -

To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: "sshcheung@pland.gov.hk" <sshcheung@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 23/08/2022 17:13

Subject: Re: A/I-TCTC/61 - submission of further information

Dear Sir,
| would like to submission the attached submission letter and the authorization letter.

regards,
Dickson Man

Glister Engineering Consultants Company

Dickson (< NG ) - 2022585150 28— F4F05:07:22 [GMT+8] B3& :

Dear Sir,
Please find in the attachment the further information of the captioned case.

regards,
Dickson Man
Glister Engineering Consultants Company
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